

Our ref: Portal SSD-5109-PA-28

Dozie Egeonu
Environment Manager – NSW & Act
Holcim (Australia) Pty Ltd
Level 40, Northpoint Tower,
100 Miller St, North Sydney
NSW 2060

17/09/2024

Subject: Cooma Road Quarry Continued Operations - Rehabilitation Mgmt. Plan Aug 2024

Dear Dozie

I refer to the updated Rehabilitaiton Management Plan, submitted following the project's Independent Environmental Audit.

I note the changes made to the plan are minor and administrative, and the plan still addresses the relevant conditions of approval, consequently I approve the plan.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me by email:
carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "C. Dumpleton".

Carl Dumpleton – Team Leader Resources and Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary